
From: Sheila Ashton <sheila@canoeprocurement.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:34 PM 
Subject: Join us for the Canoe and RMA Charity Golf Tournament 
 

     

 

 

We are thrilled to invite you to our annual golf tournament, which 
will be held on June 14, 2023 at Coal Creek Golf Resort. This year's 
tournament promises to be a day of fun, sun, and friendly 
competition where we’ll be playing Scramble Rules format. All 
proceeds from the tournament will be donated in support of the 
Stollery Children’s Hospital Foundation. 
  

Register Now   

The deadline for registration is May 31, 2023. Spaces are limited, 
so please register early to secure your spot. 
  
Please let us know if you have any questions or need assistance 
with registration. 
  
We look forward to seeing you on the course! 
  
Best regards, 

The Canoe team 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

mailto:sheila@canoeprocurement.ca
https://coalcreekgolfresort.com/
https://canoeprocurement.ca/2023-canoe-golf-tournament/


 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in 

this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the organization. The sender does not accept liability for 

any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of virus/malware infection or email transmission errors.  
  

  
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Click the Charity Golf Tournament banner above to register today and view available sponsorship opportunities. 
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received this email in error, please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the organization. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a 
result of virus/malware infection or email transmission errors. 

 

 

Sheila Ashton 
Business Services Coordinator 
sheila@canoeprocurement.ca 
Office: 780.955.8402 
Mobile: 780.920.0080                            canoeprocurement.ca  
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